From: Hannah McLaughlin <hannah.mclaughlin@dhaplanning.co.uk>

Sent: 03 April 2025 08:36:26 UTC+01:00

To: "Steven King" <Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: DM/25/0827 - Land east of Lunce's Hill, Haywards Heath
Attachments: IMG_2324.jpg, IMG_2325.jpg

Good morning Steven,

Thank you for the validation of the above application. Please see attached photograph of the site notice that was
displayed on the site entrance gate yesterday.

Kind regards,

Hannah

Hannah McLaughlin
Associate

Gatwick: 01293 221320
Maidstone: 01622 776226
Mobile: 07789 720784

Email: hannah.mclaughlin@dhaplanning.co.uk

Have a site to discuss? Give us a call or visit our interactive map to get started

@j DHA Interactive Map

CYBERCRIME ALERT: BEWARE OF FRAUDSTERS - REMAIN VIGILANT - Please note that our bank account details WILL NOT change during the
course of a transaction, and we will NOT notify you of a change of our bank details via email. Please be careful to check account details with us in person
if in any doubt. We will not accept responsibility if you transfer money into an incorrect account.

IF YOU ARE ADVISED THAT OUR BANK DETAILS HAVE CHANGED, PLEASE CONTACT OUR MAIDSTONE OFFICE IMMEDIATELY


mailto:hannah.mclaughlin@dhaplanning.co.uk
mailto:info@dhaplanning.co.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dhaplanning.co.uk%2Finteractive-map%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSteven.King%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C158ae9d0f5744f09917908dd7282461e%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638792626187477683%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=p%2Fp%2BfxGEgvMR0lGPWbVLIoGIARRN7zzeHovABMoRlT0%3D&reserved=0
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